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MEMO
TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Shannon Hoffman
DATE: 06/01/2023

RE: Fee Schedule Changes

The Santaquin City Fee Schedule is on the agenda for your consideration and approval.
The proposed changes to the Fee Schedule include the following:

Utility Base & Usage Rates — Annual COLA of 4%, which corresponds with the Tentative
Budget approved in May.

Recycle Charges — Increase from $6.85 per can to 8.85 per can to cover the increased
costs of recycling.

Meter Install Rescheduling Fee — A new fee of $75.00 to be charged to contractors who
order water meters to be set and are not ready or installation, causing the Public Works
department to reschedule the installation of the meter(s).

Steet Lights — Increase to Steet Light charges for new development due to price
increase in product and installation.

Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit Fee — A 10% reduction of the Sewer Impact Fee for
detached accessory dwelling is being added to the Fee Schedule, see Jason Bond’s
Memo.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding any of these proposed fees.

Thanks,

Shannon Hoffman/Finance Director



